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May 30, 1980

Mr. David F. Montoya

National Image Inc.

P.0. Box 315 IN RESPONSE REFER
Simpsonville, MD 21150 TO FOIA-80-177

Dear Mr. Montoya:

This is in response to your letter dated March 27, 1980 in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, eight catagories
of personnel information regarding Hispanic Employment.

A copy of the documents listed on the appendix are enclosed. NRC has no
accession or promotion information for Hispanics for CY-1977.

At the present time, the agency does not have a Hispanic Employment
Program Manager but is carrying out a recruitment program for Hispanics.

The NRC Division of Contracts (DC) has advised this office that in 1979,

$986,000 was spent in the 8-A program. However, DC is unable to +identify
a dollar amount directed to Hispanics.

Sincerely,

J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosure: As stated
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APPENDIX

Outline of Recruitment Portion of the NRC FEORP
Affirmative Action Plan

NRC Monthly Personnel Profile as of 31 December 1979.
NRC Monthly Personnel Profile as of 31 December 1978.
NRC Monthly Personnel Profile as of 31 December 1977.
NRC Transaction Profile for CY 1979: Accessions

NRC Transaction Profile for CY 1978: Accessions

HRC Transaction Profile for CY 1979: Promotions

WRC Transaction Profile for CY 1978: Promotions

NRC Special Hire Programs - FY 1980
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